



**BOLTON  
& MENK**

Real People. Real Solutions.

1519 Baltimore Drive  
Ames, IA 50010

Phone: (515) 233-6100  
Bolton-Menk.com

August 24, 2026

Board of Supervisors  
Worth County Courthouse  
1000 Central Ave  
Northwood, Iowa 50459

RE: Amendment No. 1 to the Reclassification Report  
Drainage District No. 6  
Project No.: 25X.139082.000

Dear Board Members:

This amendment is to discuss concerns brought by landowners at the public hearing on August 3, 2026. The questions mostly centered on the outlet of Drainage District No. 6 (DD6), specifically where the Main Open Ditch Facility of DD6 starts and if certain lands near the outlet use the DD6 facilities or outlet their water downstream of DD6 into the natural stream.

To determine where the DD6 Open ditch facility starts we looked at available records found in the Worth County Auditors Office. The records show that the Main Open Ditch of DD6 was originally planned to start on the township line between Township 99 and 100 of Range 22 West. 142 ft west from the quarter section post between Section 3 in Township 99 North, of Range 22 West (Bristol Township) and Section 34 in Township 100 North, or Range 22 West (Silver Lake Township). During the establishment and construction, it was noted that lands in the NE NW and NW NE of Section 3 Bristol Township would need to be included for the purpose of furnishing an outlet and acquiring right of way for future district maintenance. Based on these records it is believed the Main Open Ditch of DD6 starts approximately 1000 ft south of the Bristol and Silver Lake Township line in the NW NE of Section 3 Bristol Township.

There were also questions about tile lines south of DD6 that outlet into the natural creek and drain to the east. The landowner was curious if that land was included in the watershed of DD6. After a field visit to see the location of the tile outlet and investigating old aerial photos, it was determined that the tile line is south of the modeled watershed as shown in the attached Bristol 3 Township Map. The area that tile appears to drain is not included in the reclassification report.

Sincerely,

**Bolton & Menk, Inc.**

**Jon Rosengren, P.E.**

Project Manager

Attached:  
Bristol 3 Township Map

